

Jurjen Bevers

Partner



Partner

Amsterdam

D +31 20 795 34 13

M +31 6 46 40 21 74

jurjen.bevers@dentons.com

Overview

Jurjen Bevers is a Tax partner in the Amsterdam office and specializes in Dutch corporate tax law and international tax law. Jurjen provides strategic tax advice for mainly multinational companies. He focuses on group restructuring, M&A, investment and financial structuring, tax treaty interpretation and transfer pricing. His clients consist primarily of companies in the oil & gas, construction and shipbuilding business.

Experience

- **Construction company:** Advising on and assisting with the implementation of a new transfer pricing model in relation to the allocation of profits to foreign projects.
- **Construction company:** Advising on, and assisting with a bilateral APA procedure between the Netherlands and Norway.
- **Dutch contractors:** Providing lead counsel on the tax implications in relation to various T&I and EPIC projects in the oil and gas industry.
- **Dutch multinational:** Serving as lead counsel in the implementation of the global tax policy.
- **Shipbuilder:** Advising as lead counsel on the tax structure for a project in Mexico.
- **Energy company:** Advising on obtaining the Dutch tonnage tax regime for sea going vessels used for the oil and gas offshore industry.
- **International oil and gas company:** Serving as lead counsel in ongoing litigation concerning state profit share (staatswinstaandeel).

Insights

- Co-author, "Tax Alert January 2019", *Tax Alert*, January 2019 (Dentons Boekel)

- Co-author, "The Netherlands: Revised Tax Plan 2019", *Tax Alert*, October 2018 (Dentons Boekel)
- Co-author, "The Netherlands: Tax Plan 2019", *Tax Alert*, September 2018 (Dentons Boekel)
- Co-author, "Proposed changes to the Dutch fiscal unity regime and the impact on the shipping industry", *Tax Alert*, August 2018 (Dentons Boekel)
- Co-author, "Mandatory disclosure rules in Europe", *Tax Alert*, June 2018 (Dentons Boekel)
- Co-author, "Main tax aspects of the coalition agreement 2017 - 2021 for business community", *Tax Alert*, October 2017 (Dentons Boekel)
- Co-author, "The Netherlands - Budget 2018 - Dividend withholding tax and non-resident taxation", *Tax Alert*, September 2017 (Dentons Boekel)

Activities and Affiliations

Prior and Present Employment

- Partner, Dentons Boekel Amsterdam (August 2017 - to date)
- Partner, Baker McKenzie Amsterdam (2011-July 2017)
- Associate, Baker Mckenzie Amsterdam (2002-2011)
- Assistant in Tax, Arthur Andersen Amsterdam (2001-2002)

Areas of focus

Practices

- Corporate and M&A
- Tax
- Transfer Pricing

Education

- Leiden University, 2001, Tax law (direct law)

Admissions and qualifications

- Member, Dutch Association of Tax Advisors, 2001
- Member, Dutch Bar Association, 2005

Languages

- Dutch
- English